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October 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description

The following is an update of the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Overview and Background

The following is an update of the events planned and activities & initiatives undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Fundraising

e Between July 1 and September 30, the Foundation secured $203,094 in annual
campaign donations.

Upcoming Events

e Oct-11 - Fostering Achievement Fellowship Annual Banquet
e Oct-25 - TCC Foundation Board Meeting

e Oct-25 - TCC Foundation President's Circle Artist Reception, "An Evening with Royce
Lovett"

e Nov-07 - TCC Foundation Board Social

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees receives a Foundation Update at every Board meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial Implications arising from this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource
Robin Johnston




Recommended Action
None required. Report provided for information only.




